Amendments

[ ] Amended layout of buildingsfoutside areas

[ ] Additional background information
@/Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

D Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)




Wen  Trousdale

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 17 June 2011 13:45

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Thorpe Hall

Attachments: D9941-12E_Project 4_Proposed.pdf; D9941-10_D.pdf

Please book in

Hilary Saunders (Mrs)
Senior Area Planning Officer ; - BT
North York Moors National Park Authority Lo AR

Tel. no. 01438 770657
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my normal working hours are:

Monday:  9am - 5pm; Tuesday - Friday: Sam - 2pm b

From: Kong Hoang [mailto:kong.hoang@bhdpartnership.coﬁw]
Sent: 17 June 2011 12:40 —

To: 'GREEN, Diane'; Barry Hearsey; Hilary Saunders —— :
Cc: 'Tim Harrison'; 'Angelique’ NYMNPA '
e ﬁ (
Subject: RE: Thorpe Hall 17 0 i
L7 \
i Al J——

Please find attached scheme drawings amended to Diane’s Report.

1) Project 3 — Added conservation style velux rooflight behind chimney. Glazing in gable above mezzanine

removed.
2) Project 4 — Moved stud wall to proposed ensuite in Bed behind truss.

Regards,

Kong.
Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www.maildefender.net
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Existing W.C.

Elevation on to new stud wall to ——
ensuite

New stud walls to be built round

form new stud walls to new
ensuite shower room with walk in——
shower

New 610 eghower, sink and w.c.

FK

connected to existing drains -

permanently closed door /
blocked up in timber panel to
match door

All new doors to be white imber ——
painted at non-standard height

(due to trusses) specially made to

fit openings. With traditional sw
timber moulded architraves to be
agreed with NYMNPA.

X

exposed existing timber trusses.

Elevation on to new white painted —
timber ensuite door & stud wall in
plasterboard & skim. White

painted timber skirtings to match
existing
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Bedroom 8

17 JUN 201

Elevation on to new stud wall to |

ensuite [

New stud walls to be built round

exposed existing timber trusses.

— Elevation on to new white painted

1.1
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timber ensuite door & stud wall in
plasterboard & skim. White
painted timber skirtings to match
existing
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partnership

Architeclure + Englineering
Alry HIl M2nor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N, Yorks. YO21 1Q3.

F: 4441947 €04871 F: +441947 £00010
E: gererglEbhdpantnership.com

Mr. & Mrs. Russell

L]
Alterations to Thorpe Hall,
Fylinghall

"™ Project4-
Bedroom 7 &8
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460 X 610 CONSERYATION STYLE
VELUX ROOFLIGHT BEHIND
CHIMNEY STACK

VELUX ROOFLIGHT
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STEPS UP INTO NEW ROOF CONVERSION. | \ _ | |
TOUGHENED OR LAMINATED GLAZING PANELS IN

NEW OPENING. H > Mezz.
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Mr. & Mrs. Russell

MEZZANINE SOFFIT AND FASCIA IN WHITE PAINTED
PLASTER.
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